



LEIGH BROWN Graphic Designer



27 Pinewood Avenue, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR33 9AQ



07866 102418



studio@leighbrowndesign.co.uk



www.leighbrowndesign.co.uk



Freelance Graphic Designer with over 16 years experience in the design and print industry.

This has provided a broad range of knowledge and disciplines in the process from initial contact with clients through to finishing and delivery in the following areas:

- Layouts
- Logos & identity
- Stationery
- Catalogues, brochures & flyers
- Exhibition stands & banners
- Packaging
- CD design
- Vehicle graphics

Having worked as part of a small team, I have been used to working with others as well as on my own initiative. With a keen eye for detail, I take great pride in keeping my work to a high standard and have created designs for market leading clients.

KEY SKILLS

Software

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign and Quark XPress.

Personal

Creativity, teamwork, project management, illustration and artworking.



Clean, full UK driving licence



EDUCATION

NUA - formerly Norwich School of Art and Design

HND Graphic Design 1995-1997

ND Graphic Design 1993-1995

The Blyth-Jex School

& Sixth Form, Norwich 1987-1993

9 GCSE (English AA, Maths B)

2 AS Level & 2 A Level



EXPERIENCE

Leigh Brown Design

Freelance Graphic Designer February 2014 - present

Circleline Design Limited

Beccles, Suffolk

Senior Graphic Designer April 2002 - February 2014

Trademark Studio

Beccles, Suffolk

Graphic Designer September 1997 - April 2002



REFERENCES

Available on request



INTERESTS

Lego building with my sons, music, movies, cycling, barbecuing and home brewing.

View examples online at leighbrowndesign.co.uk

